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McGhie, Travis

From: Meredith Pritts <Meredith.Pritts@crisisnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Ambur, Julie; Tara Bingdazzo
Cc: Andrew Erwin; Justin Chase; SMIEligDet_RFP; McLain, Alice; Harley, Meggan
Subject: RE: YH18-0017 - Negotiations

Hi Julie, 
The attendees for CRN will be  
 
Justin Chase, CEO 
Andrew Erwin, COO 
Monica Snyder, CAO 
Brent Kaminsky, CFO 
Alex Zavala, CXO 
Tara Bingdazzo, Senior Director ECS & HMIS 
 
 

From: Ambur, Julie [mailto:Julie.Ambur@azahcccs.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:48 PM 
To: Tara Bingdazzo <Tara.Bingdazzo@crisisnetwork.org> 
Cc: Andrew Erwin <Andrew.Erwin@crisisnetwork.org>; Justin Chase <Justin.Chase@crisisnetwork.org>; Meredith Pritts 
<Meredith.Pritts@crisisnetwork.org>; SMIEligDet_RFP <SMIEligDet_RFP@azahcccs.gov>; McLain, Alice 
<Alice.McLain@azahcccs.gov>; Harley, Meggan <Meggan.Harley@azahcccs.gov> 
Subject: RE: YH18‐0017 ‐ Negotiations 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I do not see that CRN has sent confirmation of attendance for the June 18th negotiations conference call.  Please confirm 
and submit the information requested in the attached memo sent on 6-7-18 (also attached). 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Julie Ambur  
Contracts and Policy Administrator  
AHCCCS, Division of Health Care Management  
(602) 417-4295 
Shaping tomorrow's managed care...from today's experience, quality and innovation. 

 
 

From: Harley, Meggan  
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:44 PM 
To: Tara Bingdazzo 
Cc: Andrew Erwin; Justin Chase; Meredith Pritts; SMIEligDet_RFP; McLain, Alice; Ambur, Julie 
Subject: RE: YH18-0017 - Negotiations 
 
Ms. Bingdazzo and Mr. Chase –  
Please see attached notification of negotiation  meeting.  
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Sincerely,  
Meggan Harley | Chief Procurement Officer 
AHCCCS | 701 E. Jefferson St. MD 5700, Phoenix, AZ 85034 
602.417.4538 | www.azahcccs.gov  | meggan.harley@azahcccs.gov 
 
 
 

From: Harley, Meggan  
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: 'Tara Bingdazzo' 
Cc: Andrew Erwin; Justin Chase; Meredith Pritts 
Subject: YH18-0017 - Negotiations 
 
Tara ‐  
As discussed, AHCCCS is holding negotiations for this RFP and your submission on Monday June 18. Please give me a 
phone call today to clarify which 30 minute time slot will work best for you and your team.   
I can be reached at 602‐417‐4538.  
 
Sincerely,  
Meggan Harley | Chief Procurement Officer 
AHCCCS | 701 E. Jefferson St. MD 5700, Phoenix, AZ 85034 
602.417.4538 | www.azahcccs.gov  | meggan.harley@azahcccs.gov 
 
 

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and 
CONFIDENTIAL under State and Federal law and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to 
whom it is addressed. This information may only be used or disclosed in accordance with law, and you may be 
subject to penalties under law for improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its 
attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person named above by 
reply e-mail, and then delete the one you received.   


